
 

Laboratory Bulletin 
 

DATE: 2021 April 21 
 
TO: 

North Zone, Central Zone AHS Physicians and Northwest Territories Physicians, Nurse Managers, 
Nurse Practioners, Alberta Precision Labs and DynaLIFE Medical Labs 
Alberta Children’s Hospital Pathologists 

FROM: Alberta Precision Labs, Red Deer Regional Hospital 
RE: Resuming Pediatric and Perinatal/Stillborn Autopsy Services in Red Deer Regional Hospital 

 
 

PLEASE POST OR DISTRIBUTE AS WIDELY AS APPROPRIATE 
 

 
 
Key Message:  

• Pediatric, Perinatal/Stillborn Autopsies have resumed at Red Deer Regional Hospital for Central Zone, 
North Zone and Northwest Territories locations.  The temporarily referred to Alberta Children’s Hospital, 
Calgary has been discontinued. 

 
Action Required:  

• Please refer all requests from Central Zone, North Zone and Northwest Territories for Pediatric, 
Perinatal/Stillborn Autopsies to Red Deer Regional Hospital. 

 
Effective:   April 21, 2021 
 
Approved by:  

• Dr. Heidi Paulin, Regional Laboratory Medicine Site Chief, RDRHC  
• Dr. Marie-Anne Brundler, Site Chief – Pediatric Pathology ACH  
• Norma Page, Vice President Clinical Operations, DynaLIFE 
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